
IINSD) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JINSD) (FBI) 
Frirlav Nnvemb :37 PM 

Request 11-02-06 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|l released copies of ec's for 2a year 2003 and 2004 on Thursday, 11-02-06. I package 2a year 2005 on Friday 11-
03-06, and 2b, year 2003, 2004, and 2005 today also. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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u i HFOPiiTioi cornu® 

.USUI 13 UNCLASSIFIED 
D m 07-03-2007 BY 65179 DHH/KSR/cb 

1 1 / 0 2 / 0 6 S e a r c h D o c u m e n t T e x t 

1 5 : 3 9 : 3 9 

T y p e t h e r e q u i r e d a n d a n y a d d i t i o n a l s e a r c h c r i t e r i a ; t h e n p r e s s E n t e r . 

W o r d s / P h r a s e s >> + 

C l a s s i f i c a t i o n > ... + (not for u s e w i t h C a s e ID) -
C a s e ID . . . > + U C F N L o c a l O f f i c e > .. + 
O r i g . O f f i c e . > . . . + 
To . . . . . . > 
F r o m > 
D o c u m e n t T y p e > + 
D o c u m e n t D a t e s > t h r o u g h ( r e q u i r e d for m o s t s e a r c h e s ) 

S e t D e s c r i p t i o n D o c u m e n t s 
§1 T F O S A N D R E Q U E S T A N D N S L ! 0 1 0 1 2 0 0 5 - 1 2 3 1 2 0 0 5 

C o m m a n d . . . > + 
F l = H e l p F 2 = V i e w F 3 = E x i t F 4 = P r o m p t F 5 = R e f r e s h F 1 2 = C a n c e l 

NSL VIO-9944 



ALL HFOPMTIOI COmiEED 

n f M 2#>S 

11/02/06 Search Document Text 
15:39:39 

Type the required and any additional search criteria; then press Enter. 

W o r d s / P h r a s e s >> • + 

Cla s s i f i c a t i o n > ... + (not' for use with Case ID) 
Case ID . . . > 1 + UCFN Local Office > .. + 
Grig. Office , > . - . + • 
To . . . . . . > 
From > • 
Document Type > + 
Document Dates > .. through. (required for most searches) 

Set D e s c r i p t i o n . Document s 
#1 TFOS AND REQUEST AND N S L ! 0 1 0 1 2 0 0 5 - 1 2 3 1 2 0 0 5 

Command . . . > + 
Fl=Help F2=View F3=Exit F4=Prompt F5=Refresh F12=Cancel 
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S E CRI 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 

bl '' • 
b2 
b7E (U) 
b7A 

Precedence : ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Counterterrorism 

Dates 01/07/2005 

Attn: PS 
. CTLU=J P ^ m -7Q-7C 

Attn: SSA 
NSLB, 

Fron 

Contact: SA 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Attn: 

ITOSpJ mwTT.Q-4. 1EÄM-13 
SSA I , TFOS, 

C ID # : (S) 
(U) (S) 

66F-JÌQ--C1303371 
66F j j- 863 67 -NSL 

Title: (S) 

Synopsis: (U) Request for issuance of three FCRA National 
Security Letters (NSL) and appropriate cover ECs. 

m X ^roj 

Reference: (S) 

Administrative: This document contains information derived 
from an electronic surveillance or physical search conducted 

SECkiJT 
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To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

SEC 

From: 
01/07/2005 

under the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA). Per 
Title 50, United States Code, Sections 1806(b) and 1825(c), such 
information shall not be used in any criminal or administrative 
proceeding, including grand jury proceedings and warrant 
affidavits, without the prior approval of the Attorney General of 
the United States. 

Hgtf Information contained within this communication 
is sensitive^in nature and is not to be further dis semi n a t M j m . 
shared mil-side nf the FBT without nrinr FRTHO fltmrnvfll . | | 

A H personnel snouia De aware tnac 
this information is strictly need-to-know. 

Details: (U) Due to the recent retirement of the SAC, 
it is necessary for the NSLB to authorize and issue NSL's for the 

division until the new SAC arrives. 

',l"1,1 > 8 < To date, has 

(U> ^ S ^ Analysis by| I has focused on identifying anv 
U.S. nexus to terrorism. Toward that end, 

SÈCÏÎET^ 

2 
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SECÈSSI 

TO : Rpnpral Pennata 1 £xom : 
Re: (S) 01/07/2005 

( S ) 
of the e-mail accounts. 

NSLs were issued on the balance 
Listed below are e-mail accounts whose 

NSL-deriv 
associate 

rani -i on i nfnrmai-i en indicates a possible U.S. 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 

3 

NSL VIO-9948 



To: 
Re: 

General Counsel 
(S) 

SEC: 
From: 

01 /07 /2005 

(S) It is requested that an NSL be addressed to each 
Of the following credit hn-reans rpmiPBt-ino a full credit rpnnrt-
nprtainina tn the fnl 1 owi na ?I I 

to 
U) Any guest i ons rpnarHinn the ahnvp ran he H-ir^hpH 
Attention: SA 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
b4 
b7D 

b2 
b7E 
•bl 
b7A 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

SEcfesg' 

4 
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SEtS^ET 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: 
01/07/2005 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) NSLB is requested to review| Division's 
request for issuance of three National Security Letters (NSLs) 
for captioned matter. If issuance is approved, it is requested 
FBIHQ generate the NSLs and cover ECs. 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT ITOS-1. CONUS-4, TEAM 13 

(U) For your information. 

Seat Lead 3: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT TFOS, ]q2 

(U) For your information. 

ŝïftjĵr SEC! 

5 
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SEKRET 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Precedence : ROUTINE 

Tos General Counsel 

Date: 01/14/2005 

Attn: 
Unit Chief, CTLU I 

Attn: 

Attn: ,-fia 

Counterterrorism 

From: General Counsel 
Contact: AGC 

Attn: SSA 
TFOS 'LX-l/Room 5W100 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) ^ s ) 
' ( U ) V ) 
Title: (S 

bbt'-HU-L'lJUJi !L ( Pending J 

( U ) 
Synopsis: j^C^ Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

(U) 

Reference: 

X 
sfcÇRET 
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SEcks^ 

To: General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
01/14/2005 

b l 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for 
and a rrvnv nf a 1 pt.t.pr dated 01/ 14/2005. sHHrpssft 

is an original 
-i to 

1 
requesting financial 

Details; 

jZ This electronic communication documents the 
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
financial records for ten individuals/organizations. 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records 
personally to an employee of your office. The financial 
institution should neither send the records through the mail nor 
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your 
office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any 
manner. 

(U) You should remind the financial institution that 
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this 
request. 

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the 
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the 
required certification. 

2 
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SE^R^T 
To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 01/14/2005 

From: General Counsel 

(U) is reminded that you may only 
disseminate information obtained through the utilization of an 
NSL in conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security 
Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations 
in the governing statutory provisions. 

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed 
to. FBIHO. Attention: General Counsel. Attention: AGC 

NSL VIO-9953 



To: General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

SEC&iST 

01/14/2005 
From: General Counsel 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

•inH-tcated above. 
Field is 

(U) Deliver the attached lel-i-ar ar 
Upon receipt of information requested, 
requested to submit results' to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, 
TFOS. RFFTU-1 . T.iher-t-y Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: SSA 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
.requirements f or NSLs . 

Set Lead 3: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT TFOS-DC 

(U) Read and clear. 

Set Lead 4: (Info) 

AT 

(U) Read and clear. 

4 
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"SÈSEET/ÌKIQEQÈN 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b6 
b7C 

(SJ bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E b 2 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 02/10/2005 

Attn: 
Unit Chief, CTLU I 

Attn: 
b2 Counterterrorism Attn: SSA 
b7E TFOS" f LÄ-1 

From: General Counsel 
Contact: AGC 

Approved By : Thomas Julie 

Drafted By: 

bbF-HU-L'liUiJ IL IPèndmg) 

UU: HEAUUUARTEKS 

Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
inst.-i +-ntion. 

(U) _ |d_From : 
DeclassH^-SSr XI - 2 5 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for is an,nri ni nal and a 
rnnv nr s iprrpr nsrpn us. / u/^ui)^. annrpsspn rni i 

requesting financial records. 

Details: (S/NF) 

jjil'kii. 1 /iToror.iT— 
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To : fendrai Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
02/10/2005 

This electronic communication documents the Deputy 
General CcJunsel ' s approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
financial records for three individuals. 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records* 
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

(U) is reminded that you may only disseminate 
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in 
conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security 
Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations 
in the governing statutory provisions. 

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed 
to. FBIHQ, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC 

b2 
'b7E 

TPl 'Il I I ' NOrOTTTT _ 
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SlCRET7tW©BÛBIÎ_ 

To : Gene^aJ fmmgel 
Re: (S) 02/10/2005 

From: General Counsel 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

(U) Deliver the attached lcft-n dicated above. 
is requested to 

submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS f 
I IT I HNRT-U Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: SSA 
Upon receipt of information requested, 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
-requirements for NSLs. 

SUC'KL I / WUL UKW ' 
3 
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SE^R^T 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(U) 

bl 
b7A 

b l S ) 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b4 bl 

b2 
b7E 
b7A 

Prècedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 01/12/2005 

Count ert errori sm 

From: General Counsel 
Contact: AGC 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Unit Chief, CTLU I 

TFOS 'LX-1/5W100 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 
fcfeP-HU-L'iJUJJVi (Pending) 

Title: 

(U) 00: HEADQUARTERS 

Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 
(U) 

^ ^ ^ ^ DeslaggtfvOnl 363^25 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for [ 

F 
copy of a letter dated 01/12/2005. addressed to[ 

J is an original and a 

requesting financial records. 
ne»1-ai 1 a, 

SÎÎSÇET 
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SE 

TO : Genei"-! rnnngal 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
01/12/2005 

mamtame 
the Biib-iprtf 

m m Nbii bifc'TZIR.s auubbiij L U iinanciai miu.niidLH_m 
by| I Investigation has determined that 

(U) N30 This electronic communication documents the 
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
financial records for one individual. 

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

(U) [ |is reminded that you may only disseminate 
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

S^S^ET 

NSL VIO-9959 



To : Offrirai Counsel 
Re: (S) 

SECRÈK^ 

01/12/2005 
From: General Counsel 

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed 
to. FBIHQ. Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC 

SECRET 
3 
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CCRET 

To : General Pnnnasl 
Re: (S) 01/12/2005 

From: General Counsel 

LEAD ( s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above. 
Upon receipt of information requested,I Us requested to 
submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division. TFOSl ~\ 

Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON •• DC 

( U ) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. 

SEckKI^ 

NSL VIO-9961 



CLASSIFIED B f i 

)E CLASSIFY 01; 

(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SECRET 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b l 
b7A 
b2 
,b7E 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 01/10/2005 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Unit Chief, CTLU I 

Counterterrorism 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy General Counsel 
Contact: AGC 

sa r 
TFOS 'LX-l/Room 5W100 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S 
(S) 

Title: 

(U) 

cs) 

(S) 

Synopsis: ""jE&sC Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if . 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

<U) X 

Reference: (S) 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for is an oriainal and a 

requesting financial records. 

SECRET 
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To : General Pnimpal 
Re: (S) 

SEI^RET 

01/10/2005 
From: General Counsel 

Details: (S) 

x a i 

LSI 

ÎS1 

(U) = X This electronic communication documents the Deputy-
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
financial records for four individuals. 

(U). Arrangements should be made with the financial 
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
,it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this 
request. 

SEÏH^ET 
2 
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SECRET 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

È^R 

01/10/2005 
From: General Counsel 

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the 
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the 
required certification. 

(U) E is reminded that you may only disseminate 
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
to. FBIHO. Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC| | 

3 
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To : Renewal Counsel 
Re: (S) 

SEÖJ^ET 

01/10/2005 
From: General Counsel 

LEAD(S): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

(U) Deliver the attached letL£2i_as_ 
Upon receipt of information requested, 

•indicated above, 
is requested to 

submit, results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS 
Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: SA 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
.requirements for NSLs. 

SECK 

4 
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SECRËTTtnReeN/iJûEûSiL 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 

b7C 
b2 
b7b7D 

b7D 
(S)b4 
bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel 

Counterterrorism 

Date: 01/03/2005 

Attn: 

Attn: 

From: 

Unit Chief, NSLU 
ITOSI/CONUS2 
SSA I I 

T 7 S A TFOS 

Contact: S A 

Approved Bys 

Drafted By: 

Case T D #: ( S ) 
(u) y ^ 

Title: (S) 

(U) 

66F-HQ-C13 033 75 (Pending) 

Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an ECPA National Security 
Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits 
the NSL for delivery to the 

<U) X 

Enclosure (s) : (U) Enclosed for TFOS « an nri rH nal anH a i-nry»- r,f a 
letter dated 01/03/2005, addressed to 

Details:ÎXÎ This communication includes FBI information from FBI 
FISA collection. Such information, and any information derived 
therefrom, may only be used in a U.S. legal or administrative 
proceeding with the advance authorization of the Attorney General. Any 
recipient interested in obtaining authorization for such use in a U.S. 
legal or administrative proceeding should contact FBI Headquarters. 

NSL VIO-9966 



"^îTwiTnl" 'i m/M 
To: 
Re: 

Denv 
(S) 

T̂T-orn • 
n/03/2005 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Any further dissemination outside of intelligence channels and/or for 
law enforcement purposes must be made through FBI Headquarters. Any 
reproduction, dissemination, or communication (including, but not 
limited to oral briefings) of this information must be accompanied by 
a statement of these restrictions. 

0 This electronic communication documents the SAC's 
approval •d'ndNcertification of the enclosed NSL. For mpndai-nrv 
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks any and all 
i n f o r m a t i o n ! ^ L i I investigation for the time period 
following individuals: 

snnnnrf nf an ongoing tprrnri^m 
for the 

b2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-9967 



I 

SECRET/OKIJOW/ NUJI UK1+-
To: 
Re: 

Denver From: 
(S) bl 

b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution receiving 
the enclosed letter to produce records personally to an employee of 
your office. The institution should neither send the records through 
the mail nor utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to 
your office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any 
manner. 

(U) You should remindl Ithat it is prohibited from disclosing 
that the FBI has made this request. 

(U) On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the official signing 
the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required certification. 

(U) Any qiiggt-inna i-ertaT-Hi nrr t-hp ahnvp fan he H-ir-er-1-eH to 
Attention: SA 

b7D 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

'SJjtLikk'iv uncoiT/ircironw 
3 
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I 

"ii I 'ii'i"r.ifnnrnTT/TiTnrnrTT_ 
To: 
Re: 

Denver From: 
(S) 01/03/2005 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

LEAD(S): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT 

(U) TFOS is requested to serve the y.nnlo.qpd NSL on 
SA and forward results to 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) For ITOS1/CONUS2, read and cléar. 

Set Lead 3: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) NSLU is requested to record the appropriate information 
needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements, for NSLs. 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

IsECRET/ÙUL'Ul'l/i'lOi'UlW — 

4 
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SEdlkJiiT/ UKLUW/UUl''OkH-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 

b4 
bl 
b6 
b7C 
b7A 

bl 
b7A 
b 6 
b7C 

Precedences PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel Attn: LT 

Date: 01/26/2005 

NSLB 
CTLU-l, Room 7 975 

From: Ccmnterterrnri sm 
TFOSj [ LX-1, Room 5W100 
Contact: FA 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 

Title: (S) 
(U) 

Synopsis: To request the preparation, approval, and 
issuance of Right to Financial Privacy Art" (RFPAK Nal-innal 
Security Letter (NSL) to 
financial records related to 

Der 
( U ) X 

for 

Reference: (S) 

Details: (S//OC.NFÌ 

i.q//On. MF1 

(Q//nr MTTI 

' b K C K l U / O R C O N / H C i r O i m . 
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"SECRËT/ ökL'UN/ NUFUKJM 

( S ) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 

b4 

To: 
Re: 

Genera] rennnoi 
(S) 

• Counterterrorism 
01/26/2005 

(S//OC,NF) 

] TFOS requests a RFPA NSL be issued to the 
as follows: 

F) The RFPA NSL should request in electronic 

bl 
b7A 
b6 (U) 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

format any and 
.following individual name : 

( S ) 
involving the 

to 
this" 
TFOS, 

TFOS requests the above NSL be forwarded 
for personal service. TFOS requests thp results frn 

to FBIHO. Attention: 
LX-1, Room 5wl00, 

FA 3 

bl 
b7A 

SECRET/UkCUW/WUÜUKM-

. 2 
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~ il I li I I 'riTìnoiTi'irirririlL 

To : rtpnqral Pnnnspl 
Re: (S) 

Frnm Counterterrorism 
01/26/2005 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

<U) A T WASHINGTON, DC 

NBT.B i .q rpmipstprf fn is.gnp a BFPA Na t-i nn g 1 
Security Letter (NSIJ) to 

torward the NSL tc tor personal service. 

SEUUI I Ì UK(U014/ NUI1 OK1+-
3 

NSL VIO-9972 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

(U) 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

(U) 

( U ) • 

Precedence : ROUTINE 

To; General Counsel 

Dates 01/26/2005 

Counterterrorism 

Froms General Counsel 
Deputy General Counsel 
Contacts AGC 

Approved Bys Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #s (Si 

Title: (S) 

Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letxeix (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

( U ) 

Reference: 66F-HQ-A1419826-Q Serial 28 
66f-HQ-C13 57065-P Serial 71 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for 
r-OTW nf a lpt-t-pi- riatpd 01/26/7.005 fatitlrPRRPifl m [ 

is an nri i-T-j nai .and a 

requesting rinanciai records. 

NSL VIO-9973 



) 

ET 
To: General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
01/26/2005 

Details : 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

|T-T' In an effort to provide assistance with the above 
captioned investigation, the Terrorist Financing Operations 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

'' 1 y^C electronic communication documents the Deputy-
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
institution should neither send the records through the. mail nor 
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
Investigations Guidelines, . and subject to applicable limitations 
in the governing statutory provisions. 

b2 
b7E 

SEÎTR®^ 

NSL VIO-9974 



To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 01/26/2005 

From: General Counsel 

(U) Any questions regarding the above can b^ directe^ 
to. FBIHO, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC 

NSL VIO-9975 



SEC?fe£T 

TO : Gpnpral fnnngpl 
Re: (S) 01/26/2005 

From: General Counsel 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

I I 
AT 

-indicated above. 
|is requested to 

submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism ni vi on . TPn.q f 
T-iWi-v rrogging-i . Room 5W100, Attention: SA 

(U) Deliver the attached lefrtpr s-s 
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

SEC^Ba^ 

4 

NSL VIO-9976 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SEÜküT/ UKCUW/WUt'OKH 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 

b7C 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 5/24/2005 

Attn: 
Unit Chief, CTLU II 

Counterterrorism Attn: SSA 
TFOS 
Room bW12 U 

JLX-I/ 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy General Counsel. National Security Law Branch 
Contact: AGCl 

Approved By: Thomas ,T»1 i e F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (s//nn T,TT̂  
(S) 

(TJJ bbiH-ny-Luuij —ipynuinyj 

. .Title: (S//OC,NF) 
b7A 

(S) 

(U) NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS 
ADM-OTHER 

(U) 
Synopsis:Jgf Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

(U) x 
( S ) 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Reference: ('S) 

•ECRDT/ORCON/NQgORtT 

NSL VIO-9977 



To : Gen 
Re: (S) 

Enclosur 
nf a Ipt" 

eral Counsel 

e(s): (U) Enclosed 
t-Pr Hated /24 /200e; 

From: General Counsel 
5/24/2005 

addressed to 

requesting 
rmanciai recoras. 

I G . IQ / /nr HEI 

ÍS//0 f!. NFÏ 

(U) J S X ^ ^ ^ F } Due to the fact the above identified 
persons may be associated with terrorists or individuals that 
have a nexus to terrorist-related activity, further analysis is 
warranted. 

X This electronic communication documents the Deputy 
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
financial records for two [2] individuals. 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records 
personally to an employee of the| |Division of the FBI. The 
financial institution should neither send' the records through the 
mail nor utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls 
to the I iDivision. The institution should not contact FBIHQ 
directly in any manner. 

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

SEdkU'iy ukLuw/wui''uww-

2 

NSL VIO-9978 



' ÜKLKEl/uPOCm/NOFCiRTJ 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
5/24/2005 

bl 
b7A 

(U) In accordance with Section VII.C.2 of the Attorney-
General Guidelines (AGG) for FBI National Security Investigations 
and Foreign Intelligence Collection, you may disseminate 
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in 
conformity with the AGG and subject to applicable limitations in 
the governing statutory provisions. 

(U) Any giiRRtipns reaardi na^ the above can be directed j^g 
to, FBIHQ, Attention: AGCl Office of the General 
Counsel, phone number b7C 

b2 

SECRET/ORCON/NUFOKN 
3 

NSL VIO-9979 



SECRET / OH.COM/WOPORH 

To : Rpnspl Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
5/24/2005 b l 

b7A 

LEAD(s) : 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

M 
(U) Deliver the attached'letter as indicated above. 

Upon receipt of requested information, 
submit results to SSAI Tt'UfcJJ LX-1 5W12 0. 

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

yjiiUktl'l1/ UkLUW/MUJ) URN 

4 
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

-SECREg-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
,b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b4 

(U) 

( S J 

(U) 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Counterterrorism 

Date: 05/19/2005 

Attn: NSLU, Room 7 975 

Attn: A/UC 

Frc 

Contact: SA 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S K 
Title: (S) 

66F-HQ-C13 03371 (Pending) 

Synopsis: This EC approves the issuance of one RFPA 
Financial NSL; sets lead and provides reporting data to NSLU; and 
transmits the NSL to the receiving FBI Division for delivery. 

(U) X 
X 
Enclosure(s):-fefc^Enclosed for the delivering field office is an 
original and a conv of an NSL dated 05/19/2005 addressed to 

copy of the NSL is enclosed for NSLU. 

Details: This RFPA NSL is requested for the following reasons: 

JJJ - ~^<^BASIS OF SAC CERTIFICATION 

-ODORET" 

NSL VIO-9981 



SEb^ET 

To: General Counsel From: 
Re: (S) I?? 

SESTET 

2 

NSL VIO-9982 



b2 
b7E 
bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 

To : Genej&aJ 
Re: (S) I Ï? 

( S ) 

SECKET 

SEbR^T 

NSL VIO-9983 



b2 
b7E 
bl 
b7A ¡ S i 
b6 
b7C 

SEÍRKC^ 
4 

NSL VIO-9984 

ÜBSRJgT 

To: General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: 



! 

SECRET 

b2 
b7E 
bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 

(s: 

To : General Counsel From 
Re: (S) I f ? 

SECRET 

NSL VIO-9985 



cfei SECRET 

b2 
b7E ( S ) \ 
b l 
b7A 

To: Grippi Counsel Fmni: 
Re: (S) ?? 

(U) 
S ) accesi 

I B . riQO/-.r-i r̂ -i ̂ n n-F PannaefoH Po^r^c . 
:o ali 

Th-ic: PTTPS Mg! seeks 

( U ) 

• Statement Describing why the Records are Relevant: 
(U1 This financial information is being requested-in order to 

determine financial activity of subject. 

(U) The delivering FBI Division should hand deliver the NSL 
and advise the financial institution that Title 12 U.S.C. 
§3414(a)(5), prohibits it from disclosing that the FBI has made 
this request. -

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution to provide the records personally to a representative 
of your office. They should neither send the records through the 
mail nor utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls 
-to your office. 

(U) You are reminded that, in accordance with Section 
VII.B.5 of the Attorney General Guidelines for FBI Foreign 
Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations, you may not disseminate financial information you 
receive in response to the enclosed letter outside the FBI 
without prior FBIHQ approval. 

b2 
b7E 
bl 
b6 
b7C 
b7A 

This EC documents the approval 
ssed NSL by the indicatedl [SAC. I 

and certification of the 
enclosed^NSL by the indicated| | SAC. For mandatory reporting 
purposes. the enclosed NSL seeks RFPA information from one 
financial institution for one individual(s). 

b2 
b7E 

S E c t ï B a ^ 
6 

NSL VIO-9986 



SEC^ÈT^ 

To: 
Re: 

Gen 
(S) 

r n n n s p l Fropi • 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) NSLU is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for this NSL. 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

AT 

regarding i m i is requested to serve the attached NSL 
on captioned subject. 

SSCREI^ 

NSL VIO-9987 
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— O D GRDT/OnOON/NOFOIttT 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 06/07/2005 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Unit Chief, CTLU I!! 

Counterterrorism 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy General Counsel 

Attn: SSA 
TFOS 

Contact: AGC 

Approved By: Thomas J u l i e F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 
(U) g 

- (U) X 1 6 3 H 

Title: (S) 

ôéy-^ciaoaavb (Pending) 
148 (Pending) 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

( U ) NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS 
X X ADM - OTHER 

/LX-1/Room 5W12 0 

SECRË'l'/ÜKLUN/WUi OKW 

NSL VIO-9988 



"SECRET/òkC'ON/NUFUKJM 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
06/07/2005 

( S ) 

(U) 

( U ) 

Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Lertteis (NSL) ; provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

( U ) X 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for 

I 
onnv of a letter dated 06/07/2005. addressed tof 

ÌS an n-H ni rial anH a 

requesting financial records. 

Details:ji&C The Terrorist Financing Operations Section, 
Radical Fundamentalist Financial Investigtaive Unit-1_ 
rnnriiii-fir.o financial incnnries on rant innensub-lent-,I 

_LS_ 

b2 
b7E 
b7D 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

iSL 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

•»nnnrT/nppf^ /vrngnpu 

2 

NSL VIO-9989 



bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E ( S ) 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 06/07/2005 

From: General Counsel 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b2 

I'JJJ This electronic communication documents the Deputy-
General Cdunsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
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
.manner. 

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
to. FBIHQ. Office of the General Counsel, Attention: AGC| 

" SECRET/1 UIllJUW/WUi'UUM -

NSL VI09990 



i 

To: General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

S B CRDT / ORCON/LTOFORN 

From: General Counsel 
06/07/2005 bl 

b7A 
b2 
b7E 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

(U) Upon receipt of_ information requested 
iField Offir-P. requested to ^ubmit results tcj, 

Attention: FA 

b2 
b7E 

b7C 
Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. 

SECKET/ORÇOM/NOFORH 

4 

NSL VIO-9991 



ill I1F0PJATI0I CONTAINED 
HEBIII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

Jill Ö7-D3-2007 SI 65179 DHH/KSR/cb 

11/03/06 
09:03:02 

Search Document Text 

Type the required and any additional search criteria; then press Enter. 

Words/Phrases >> 

Classification > ... + (not for use with Case ID)' 
Case ID . . . > + UCFN Local Office > .. + 
Orig, Office . > . . . + , 
To > 
From > 
Document Type > 
Document Dates > through (required for most .searches) 

Set Description 
# 1 

JlmiMents 
TFOS AND ACTION!01012003-12312003 

Command . . . > 
Fl=Help F2=View F3=Exit F4=Prompt F5=Refresh F12=Cancel 

NSL VIO-9992 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SECRET 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Date : 07/09/2003 

Attn: 
Attn: 

Attn: 

NSLU 
C7\ 1 

SA 1 

From: Counterterrorism 
Terrorist Fifl?1"""1'' rirT nnorahinna Coph -i 
Contact: SA 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 
(S) 
(S) 

(U) 
Synopsis: 
informatio 

Request NSLU issue an NSL.for 

<U) X 
( U > 

Derives 
iSXassify Oni 

initiated Details: On 10/30/2002, the 
an investigation into allegations that subjects of captioned 
matters are involved in the suncort of terrorist activitv. 

SECRET 

NSL VIO-9997 



SECkBT^ 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

Frpm: Counterterrorism 
07/09/2003 bl 

b2 
b7E 

( S Ï 
TFOS is providing support to 

investigation by utilizing all available resources to determine 
if the subjects are involved in material support relative to acts 
of terrorism. 

(U) J)sj Based on the abovementioned information, TFOS 
requests NSLu prepare and issue a National Security Letter (NSL) 
requesting financial information from 

The address and contact name for 
are provided in Lead r of this EC set for NSLU. The NSL should 
request [_ ]conduct checks for any and al 1 
information available relative to the following 

( S ) b2 
b7E 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
bl 

2 

NSL VIO-9998 



S E C ^ K ^ 

To : Hpripral fniinspl 
Re : (S) 

_Eïom: Counterterrorism 
07/09/2003 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

LEAD(s) : 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT NSLU, WASHINGTON. P.C. 

LSJ TFOS requests NSLU prepare and issue an NSL, for 
the information listed in the body of this EC and addressed to 
the following: 

b4 
b6 
b7C 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

( 0 1 , ^ 

b2 
b7E 

This information is being provided to 
.for informational purposes only. 

3 

NSL VIO-9999 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

bl 
b2 
b7D 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: Counterterrorism 

General Counsel 

Date: 05/06/2003 

Attn: SA 
Terrorist Financing 

1- -i nria rTTTn.ql / P m R?1 Ù. 

Chief, NSLU 

From: 

Contact: SA 
IA 

Approved By 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S 
(Tjj -Ss3T_" 66F-HQ-C1303375 (Pending) 

(S) 

Title: (S) 
:u) 

Synopsis: Results of RFPA National Security Letter (NSL) . 
(U) X Derïve€t-~E£oj 

r s i f y O n T 

S N 

( S ) 

Enclosures : 

Details: (S) 
Hp>t-fs-rmi rip* f 

Electronic Communication dated 04/22/2003. 

haK rherVpd t"hp annmnri afp rpnnrria tn 

It has been determined that said subject does not 
nave an account in existence at [_ 
Enclosed is a copy of the Electronic Communication detailing the 
results of your NSL. Any questions regarding this response can 
be directed to SA| | at the number indicated above. 

(S) The 
covered. 

considers lead 1 

N S L V I O - 1 0 0 0 3 



To: 
Re: 

r.onnt-.ert-prro, .'am 
(S) 

From: 
35/06/2003 

b2 
b7E 
bl 

LEAD (s): 

Set Lead 1: 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) Read and clear. 

Set Lead 2: (Discretionary) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) This information is being provided to the Office of 
Genaral Counsel for whatever action is deemed appropriate. Read 
and clear. 

2 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
bl 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b4 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To 

Date: 01/15/2003 

Attn: SA 

General Counsel NSLU 

f g \ Letter (NSI/f ;xset leads for 
1 1 to fileregarding 

S E ^ R î ^ 

NSL VIO-10005 



I S ) 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 
.bl 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

To: From: | 
Re: (s) 

Ecks^r 

01/15/2003 

b2 
b7E 
bl 

SSCJ^ET 

2 

NSL VIO-IOOO6 



To: 
Re.: 

From: 
(s) 

SECRET 
b2 
b7E 

01/15/2003 bl 

bl 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SE^ftS^ 

NSL VlO-10007 



To From: 
(S) 

SECftE^ 

01/15/2003 

b2 
b7E 
bl 

b2 

electronically. 

(S) ~ 

Text is not available for review 

bl 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

\ 

SECR. 

4 

NSL VI010008 



To: From: 
Re : (s) 

SEiSJRE ET 

01/15/2003 
b2 
b7E 
bl 

LEAD (s) : 

Set Lead 1: 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT TFOS 

( S ) 

Set Lead 2 

bl 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b4 
b2 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 
b7D 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

SECR51T 

5 

NSL VIO-10009 
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m 

il/03/06 
10:34:16 

Search Document Text 

Type the required and any additional search criteria; then press Enter. 

Words/Phrases >> 

Classification > ... + (not for use with Case ID) 
Case ID . . . > • UCFH Local Office > , 
Orig. Office . > .. f 
To > 
From > .....— 
Document Type > + 
Document Dates > through (required for most searchesI 

Set Description 
Il 'TFOS AHD ACTION!EC!01012004-12312004 

Documents 

Command . . . > 
Fl=Help F2=View F3=Exit F4=Prompt F5=Refresh F12=Cancel 
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SE^ÏÎS^ 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b6 
]o 7 C 

Precedence: PRIORITY 
To: General Counsel 

Date: 12/29/2004 
Attn: 

Unit Chief, CTLU I 
Attn 

Counterterrorism 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy Genera^ 
Contact: AGc' 

Attn: SSA 
TFO 'LX-l/Room 5W100 

Counsel 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 
Case ID #: (S 

Title: (S) 

(U) 
Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National . 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

(U) 

Reference: 
Enclosure(s) : (U) Enclosed for is an original and a 

requesting financial records. 

SÌCRE^ 
NSL VIO-lOOll 



(IT) 

SECRET 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 12/29/2004 

From: General Counsel 

Details; [Si 

This electronic communication documents the Deputy-
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
institution receiving the enclosed .letter to produce the records 
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
to, FBIHQ, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC 

b2 
b7E 

b7C 

Iëg^ET 
NSL VI0^1:0012 

2 



SECRET 

To : General Co 
Re: (S) 12/29/2004 

From: General Counsel 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

(U) Deliver the attached letter^s indicated above. 
Upon receipt of information requested, L j - J is requested to 
submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Divis^ 
Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: SSA 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. 

SECRET 

3 
NSL VIO-10013 



F I S I 

(Rev. 01-31-2003) 
SE^RîjT 

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 

b 7C 

: bl 
b7A 

• b2 
b7E 
' b6 
b7D 

bl 
b7A 
)2 

b7E 
b6 
b7c 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 12/29/2004 

Attn: 

LX-1/Room 5W100 

(S) 

ÎUJ 

Counterterrori sm 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy Genera 
Contact: AGC 

Approved By: Thomas Jul 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 
(S) 

Title: (S) 

Synopsis: ^S^ Approves the issuance of an RFPA National. 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

(U) 

Reference: (S) 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for E J is an .original and a 
copy of a letter dated 12/29/2004, addressed to| 

SÊ ifcEJT̂  

NSL VIO-10014 



SECRET 

From: General Counsel 

hi 
b7A 
\b6 
b7c 

m This electronic communication documents the Deputy 
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

• .office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any 
manner. . 

(U) You should remind the financial institution that 
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this 
request. 

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the 
official sighing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the 
required certification. 

b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
•b2 

(U) I L lis reminded that you may only disseminate 
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
Attention: General Counsel^ Attention: AGC 

NSL VIO-10015 



To: 
Re: 

Gen> 
(S) ran SEb^ET 

12/29/2004 
From: General Counsel 

LEAD ( S ) : 

Set Lead Is (Action) 

as indicated above. 
is requested to 

(U) Deliver the attached le 
Upon receipt of information requested, 
submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Divisi 
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

NSL VIO-10016 



3 

(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SECRET/ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
bl 
•b7A 
b6 
b7C 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Count ert errori sm 

From: Counterter3P 
ITOS II, 

(S) Contact: 
Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 

Title: (S) 

(UK 

/"\-Y» PI r 

IA 

Date: 11/22/2004 

Attn: _QQ 

rniintprt.prrnri sm T.avf Unit II 
UC 
SSA 
SSA TFOS 

RM. FIW?.Q9 

( 5 ) 
Synopsis: Request National Security Lett ars (MST,al fnr \z financialrecordsinvolvingfour U.S.persons 

CU) 

bl 
b7A 

Derivecî^Eapent^T^ G-3 
.assify On: 

Details: (S//OC,NF) 

bl 
b7A 

" StfüRET//»'II-1, Til"// K 1 -

NSL VIO-10017 



Central Counf^-
Frotfl '• Coun 

terterror ism 
hl/22/2004 

r e l a t i n 9 | 

^ttentipPJ 

and 

Attention: 

to SA' r 1 -i t tn 
Si 

"v/i 11 serve the *SL. 

-, be f o r d e d 

- S B E R B T T ^ f ^ e r î ^ T ^ « ^ 

2 
NSL VIO-10018 



biJ0kW/uc,iir//3ci 

To- G e n e i — 3 — ^ r l From: Counterterrorism 
Re": (S)j -|l/22/2004 

LEAD(S): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

NSLB is requested to provide NSLs for financial 
records to the appropriate field offices for service. 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT TFOS 

(U) Read and clear. 

UJaCKKT//UL', lMi?7 / XI" 

3 

NSLVIO-10019 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 
is ¿ORE '1' / URi" OIT/ ITO r OIU'T 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence : ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Froj 
b2 
b7E 
b 6 Approved By 
b7C 

Drafted By: 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Date: 11/12/2004 

T.or-ra"! To^ 

SSA 

contact : 

bl b7A' 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

IS) 
bl b7A 
Éb2 
b7E 

b2 
k 7E 
b4 
bb 
b7C 

Case Tn # : (sj 
(U) 

Title: (S) 

66F-HQ-C1303371 (Pending) 

Synopsis: (U) Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

mi 

Reference: (S) 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for 
rs -F o + ̂  11 /n/Ofin/l ^r^T-Qoo^ I 

is an original and 3 

requesting financial records. 

SECRET/ÔWJ0N! NUÌU14W 

NSL VIO-10020 



ajjl'KM'i.7 UKCÙM/UÛJVÙKN-

(U) 

To: 
Re: 

General Counsel From: 
(S) 11/12/2004 

Details: (S) 

(X^ In an effort to provide assistance with the 
financial component of the above rantinned invfiRf.iaal-.inn, TFOS 
requested that 

( S ) rlahaKagpJ 
search its 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

This electronic communication documents the SAC's 
approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory 
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records for' 
2 individual(s). 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records 
personally to an employee of your office. The financial 
institution-should neither send the records through the mail nor 
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your 

_,-TTTTi;T/nill I III, I ll II I Hi 11 
NSL ̂ 10-10021 



0 EGRET/QRCON/NOFOriN 

To: 
Re: (S) 

=>ral Counsel From-
/12/2004 

b2 
b7E 
bl 
b7A 

office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any 
manner. 

(U) You should remind the financial institution that it 
is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this request. 

(U) On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the official 
signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required 
certification. 

(U) You are reminded that, in accordance with Section 
VII.B.5 of the Attorney General Guidelines for FBI Foreign 
Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations, you may not disseminate information provided you 
in response to the enclosed letter outside the FBI without prior 
.FBiHQ approval. 
(U) Any qnpfit-inns regarding the above hp Hi rprfpii tn 
Attention: SA phone number. 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b&CKJU'/UKl'UK/flOFOkJU 

NSi VIO-10022 



aECRET/ORCON/NOFORN 

To: 
Rè: 

Cenera i Counsel From : 
(S) 11/12/2004 

b7A 
b2 
b7E 

LEAD (s) : 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

A3 

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above 
Upon receipt of information from the f^rmnrial .institution, 

lis requested to submit results to 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) • NSLU is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. 

b2 
b7E 

SECRET/ORGON/NOFORN 

NSI4VKM0023 



(01/26/1998) 
SESTET 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b7A 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel 

(3) 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Date: 11/05/2004 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Unit Chief, CTLU II 

"S7T 

Counterterrorism Attn: TF.q£ 
SA 

r T iX -1 ,5W139 

From: General Counsel 
Senior Counsel for National Senirity Affairs. Room 7975 
Contact: SSA telephone 

Approved By: Bowman Marion E 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: 
(U) 

(S) 
{S) / 

Title: 

(S) 

(U) 
"DecTassify On: ZT^ 

(U) 
Synopsis: j/SU Approves the issuance of an RFPA National Security 
Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits 
the NSL for delivery to the financial institution. 

X 
Reference: 

( S ) SEC 

NSL VIO-10024 



SECRET 
bl 
b2 
b7E 
b7A 

TO : Hpnp-ral Pmmspl 
Re: (S) 11/05/2004 

From: General Counsel 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

Enclosures : fTI) Rnrlnsed for -in an NST, datpd 11/05/5004. 
addressed to 

requesting financial 
records. 

<U) 
Details: international terrorism investigation of subject 
was authorized xn accordance with the Attorney General Guidelines 
because subject may be knowingly aiding and abetting a person(s) 
engaged in international terrorism activities. The FBI is conducting 
a financial investigation of captioned subject. The.identity of 
financial institutions information is being requested to determine the 
scope of subject's financial status. 
(U) This electronic communication documents the National 

Security Affairs^Senior Counsel's approval and certification of the 
enclosed NSL, For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL 
seeks financial records for one (1) individual. 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution 
receiving the enclosed—Letter to produce the records personally to an 
employee of the Division. The institution should neither 

b2 
b7E 

send the records tnrougn the mail nor utilize the name of the subject 
in any telephone calls to the Division. The institution 
should not contact FBIHQ directly in any manner. 

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the official 
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

(U) In accordance with Section VII.C.2 of the Attorney 
General Guidelines (AGG) for FBI National Security Investigations and 
Foreign Intelligence Collection, you may disseminate information 
obtained through the utilization of an NSL in conformity with the AGG 
and subject: to applicable limitations in the governing statutory 
provisions. 

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed 
b6 
b7C 
b2 

to FBIHQ, Attention: SSA f 
Counsel, phone number 

Office of the General 

SECREÌ1 

NSL VI0-1OO25 



SECRET. 

To: General Counsel From: General Counsel bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

Re: (S) 11/05/2004 

LEAD(s): 
Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 
b2 
b7E 

(U) DP!-iver the attached letter as indicated above. b6 
Upon receipt of requested information. formal 2/LX 

is requested to submit b7C 
re?"1'-'1 Ì7PTUP) TFOS 
SA 

-1-5W139, Attention: 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 

information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements 
for NSLs. 

Set Lead 3: (Info) 
COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) Read and clear. 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 
SECRÏn^NQFORN 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

( S ) 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Counterterrorism 

Date: 10/18/2004 

Attn: UC 
National SecurityLaw 
Branch 
TTO.q T/rONTTS Tf!AM 12; 
SSA 
TFOS, Room 5214, 

Supervisor 

SA 
SA 

Fro] 

Contact: SA 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S 
- ->3 ' ¿¿P-H6-C1303371~ 
(S) (U) 

Title: 

Synopsis: (U) Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and transmits the 
NSL for delivery to the financial institution. 

(U) ^ 
iSsïfy OnT 

— 

NSL VIO-10027 



bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

To: 
Re: 

~~S2CRET/ Wy*iQBIL 

General Counsel From: 
(S| 10/18/2004 

(U) 
Enclosure(s) : ("SO Enclosed for is an NSL addressed to 

1 / \ 
1 requesting financial records 
(U) 

dated 10/r8/2004 
Enclosed for General Counsel is a copy of letter 

'8/Z0( 
(U) 

( U ) 

Enclosed for Counter terror! sir. is a copy of letter 
dated 10/18/2004. 

Details: international terrorism investigation of the 
captioned subject was authorized in accordance with the Attorney 
General Guidelines based upon the following information: 

This electronic communication documents the SAC's 
approval arid Certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory 
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records for 
1 business entity. 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution receiving the enclose-.d 1 etter to produce the records 
personally to an employee of the| pffice. The financial 
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

SECRÉT/NOî^RN 
NSL $0-10028 



"sECREÎTNOfeRN 

To: General Counsel E^om: [ 
Re: (S) 10/ 10/18/2004 

(U) On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the 
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
FBIHQ approval. 

to the 
i l l ! Any questions regarding the ahnvp ran hp rHrppt-pri 

Field Office. Attention: SA 
telephone number 

NSL VIO-10029 



SESRETYNeEQEN 

To: GeneraJ rminacO Erpm: 
Re: (S) 10/18/2004 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead lì (Action) 

AT 
(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above 

Upon receipt of information from the financial institution, 
immediately provide results to SA 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 
(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 

information needed to fulfill ,the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. 

Set Lead 3: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 
AT WASHINGTON, DC 
(U) Read and clear. . .. 

Set Lead 4: (Info) 

M 

(U) Read and clear. 

SECRET/NÒFQ^N 
NSL VJO-10030 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 285tah01.ec 
SECRET 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b4 

Precedence : ROUTINE 
To: General Counsel 

Date: 10/11/2004 

Attn: 

Counterterrorism 

CTLU-1 
SSA 
SFO 
SSA 
TFOS. LX1. Room 5W1Ç0 
SSA 

From: 

( 3 ) 

(U) 

Contact: SFO 
Approved By: 

(S) 

Drafted By: 
Case ID #: 
Title: 

S y n o p s i s : A p p r o v e s the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

( U ) ived From 
fti 

i TT > 
Enclosure(s): ) Enclosed for Field Office is an 
O r i a ± Q a J a n r l a r r v r W r»f a ~1 P h t- p r r la h 1 f l / l 1 /ODDA a d d r e s s e d t o . 
the , requesting 
financial records. 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

Details: (S) 

"5ECRBÏ 

NSL VIO-10031 



(S) 

( S ) 

ïo ; .General Counsel From 
Re : 10/11/2004 

b2 
b7E 
bl 

bl 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

(S) 

(S) -ter K 

4 
b6 
•b7C 
;bl 

I 
(S) TFOS is requesting an NSL be provided to the 

This electronic 
communication documents the SAC's approval and certification of 
the enclosed NSL. For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed 
NSL seeks financial records fo] 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records 
personally to an employee of your office. The financial 
institution should neither se;nd the records through the mail nor 
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your 
office. The institution should not contact' FBIHQ directly in any 
manner. 

(U) You should remind the financial institution that 
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this . 
r e q u e s t . . . 

SÏteRJgT 
NSL VIO-10Ö32 

2 



b2 
b7E 
bl IS) 

To: General Counsel From: 
Re: TO lO/H/2004 

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

(U) The Squad Supervisor affirms that SFcj ~| has 
checked all appropriate FBI databases for a prior request by any 
field office for the material sought. Additionally, the requested 
material does not appear to be available from public sources. 

(U) Any questions regarding the ^ W P r-an hp Hi r-pr-t-pd 
Office, Attention: SFO 

NSL yi0-10033 



b2 
b7E 
bl 

(S) 
To: 
Re : 

General Counsel From: 
M 10/11/2004 

LEAD(s) 

b2 
b7E 

AT 

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated ahnve 
Upon receipt of the information from the carrier, the 
Division is requested to submit results to 
and TFOS. 

Division 

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
ALL RECEIVING OFFICES 

(U) Read and clear 

SECRET 

N$L VIO-10034 
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 
SÌìS^ET 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b2 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
•b6 
b7C 

:bl 
•b7A 
;
:b2 
;:b7E 
b4 
b 6 
• b7D 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Counterterrorism 

Date: 09/13/2004 

Attn: 
" Chief, NSLË 

Attn: TFOS 

Contact: SA 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S 
(U) ^ ^ ^ bbt'-HU-ClJUJJ 11 (FSndiri^j 

Title: (S 

(U ) x < s > 

S y n o p s i s : A p p r o v e s the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL), provides reporting data, and transmits the 
NSL for delivery to the financial, institution. 

(U) Clcmailied By : 10733, CT»VDoafcon 
Reason 1—1.5(c) 

SÌ5l2R||T 

NSL VIO-10035 



SECRET. 

TO: 
Re: 

rîftnpral Counsel 
(S) 

_Eïom: 
09/13/2004 

(U) 
Details : 
requested 
databases tor 
subject. On 
to TFOS. 

In the course of assisting in captioned case, TFOS 
to search its 

15/13/2004 f 
After review of the records, it was determined that 

1 1 rivn I vi na captioned 
provided results 

they did not refer to the subject in question. 

response to lead set by TFOS. a follow-up NSL is 
provided 

This electronic communication documents the SAC's 
approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory 
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records for 
one individual. 

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
investigations, you may not disseminate information provided you 
in response to the enclosed letter outside the FBI without prior 
FBIHQ approval. 

to 
(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed 
Attention: SA 

SECRET 

NSI2VKM0036 



•SECRET 
b2 
b7E 
bl 
b7A 

To : GeneraJ rmmw^l Eram: 
Re : (S) 39/13/2004 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

b2 
b7E 
b4 

nel-i ver the attarhed "letter as indicated 
has already-above. As the 

provided the requested records, it is not necessary to receive 
the records from The NSL submitted is a 
follow-up for information already provided. 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) NSLU is requested to record the 
appropriate information needed to fulfill the Congressional 
reporting requirements for NSL's. 

* • • 

NSL VIO-10037 



C l i S S I F I l D 
PlàSOI: 1.4 (cj 
DI'CttSSXFT OS; Û7~Î2~2C 

(Rev. 01-31-2003) 
SE lE^R^T 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

(S) 

Precedence: ROUTINE 
To: General Counsel 

Counterterrorism 

Date : 06/03/2004 
Attn: Deputy General CounselpiT.Pi 
Attn: SSA 

Pre 
Contact : 

TFQS/RFFIU-1/LX-1-5W-10 2 
Attn: SA 
Attn: TFO 

1 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 
Case ID #: (S) 

X (U) 
Title: (S) 

bbt'-HO-ClJUJ3 /I (Pending) 

Synopsis: (U) Approves the issuance of a Right to Financial 
Privacy Act (RFPA) National Security Letter (NSL); provides 
reporting data; and transmits the NSL for delivery to the 
financial institution. 

(UJ X 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed fori I is an _nri ai nal and a 
COPY of a letter dated 06/03/2005, addressed to 

requesting financial records. 

SECRET. 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
•b7E 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-10038 



E^L SECRET 

To : GenaraJ rmmgeO Eram : 
Re: 06/03/2004 

Details: (5) 

ISi 

(U) M This electronic communication documents the SAC's 
approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For. mandatory 
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial' records for 
'1 account attached to 1 individual. 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records 
personally to an employee of your office. The financial 
institution should neither send the records through the mail or 
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your 
office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ. directly in any 
manner. 

(U) You should remind the financial institution that 
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this 
request. 

(U)• On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the 
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

ftSL VI010039 



^^SSCJîET 

TO : inorai fnimgpl 
Re: (S) 

-Eram: 
06/03/2004 

Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigation, you may not disseminate information provided to 
you in response to the enclosed letter outside the FBI without 
prior FBIHQ approval. 

^ J^C Pr-'-or t o forwarding this EC, writer made the 
pertinent checks of FBI indices and any other appropriate 
databases and is of the belief that the records which are the 
subject of the enclosed NSL have not previously been requested by 
this or another FBI, office. 

(TTÌ Any questions regarding the above can the directed 
to 
numùer 

n-i vi fiinn attention: TFO telephone 

"SE6REX 

3 
NSL VIO-10040 



To: 
Re: 

SECRET 
Genepl Counsel From: 
(S) 06/03/2004 

LEAD (s) : 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 
AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) National Security Law Branch (NSLB) is requested 
to record the appropriate information needed to fulfill the 
Congressional reporting requirements for NSLs. 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 
COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) Pass to SSA 

5W-102. 
TFOS/RFFIU-l/LX-1 

Set Lead 3s (Action) 

AT 

(U) Deliver the attached. letter as nri-i r a f ^ H 
Upon receipt of information from the carrier. 
is requested to submit the results tc 

above. 
Division 

Division. 

4 
NSL VIO-10041 



All IlFOlIiTlLl c o r n u © 
HE1EII IS HCLISSIFIED ' 
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Command . . . > 
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FD-542 (Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SE^ÇET 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b4 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel 
Counterterrorism 

Date: 01/11/2005 

Attn: Chief, NSLU 
Attn: ITPS I. CONUS III. TEAM 11 

SSA 
Attn: 

SSA 
1 1 
SSA 

(U) 

Fron 

Contact: SA 

Approved By 

Drafted By: 

CaseID #: 
X 6 6 F - HQ - C13 0 3 3 7 5"—-- (PendingW-^ ^ 3 ? 9 

^ J J ^S^ 66f| [-A41332-NSL (Pending) 

Title: 
(U) 

Synopsis: ^Mr Approves the issuance of an ECPA National 
Security Lerte^ (NSL) ; provides reporting data; and 1--ranam-i t-g t-hg. 
NSL for delivery to the financial institution provided, 

(U) 

(S) X 
bl 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7C 
b6 

Derive^^cgar^i G-3 
Ossify On: 

Enclosure(s): 
(U) 01/11/2005, add^eissed to 

FnolORpd forf l i H a n NTS T. Hat-PH 

] requesting any 

( S ) 

information on the following accounts and individuals 

SESBjST 

NSL VIO-10047 



SE^BîJT 

TO : Ha^aral Prvnn col TTr-nm • 
Re: (S) "01/11/2005 

LSI 

ratf This electronic communication documents the SAC's 
approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory-
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks any wire funds 
transfer information on the following accounts and information: 

SÈÇÇET 

.2 

NSL VIO-10048 



SECHST 

fal 
b2 
b7E 

To : General Counsel From: 
Re: (S) 

(S)., 

01/11/2005 

bl 
b6 
b7C 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(TT̂  Arrangpmppt-.R should be made with 
to produce the records personally to an 
The institution should neither send the employee or your orrice 

records through the' mail nor utilize the name of the subject in 
any telephone calls to your office. The institution should not 
„contact FBIHQ directly in any matter. 

(U) You should remind 
that it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this 
request. 

(U) On 11/19/2001, the Director designated the 
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the 
required certification. 

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed 
to the I Ini vis-ion, attention: SA 

SEÖ^ET 

3 
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SECRET 

kl To: General Counsel From: 
b2 Re: (S) 
b7E 

01/11/2005 

Accomplishment Information: 

Number: 1 
Type: NSL TO COMMUNICATION CARRIER PREPARED & APPROVED 
ITU: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTER 
Claimed By-

SSN : 
Name : 
Squad 

. b7E 

4 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

NSL VlO-10050 



SI 

To : General Cmmael From ; 
Re: (S) 01/11/2005 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) Request NSLU record the appropriate information 
needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements for 
NSLs. 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORI SM-

AT WASHINGTON. P.C. 

(U) Read and clear. 

Set Lead 3: (Action) 

AT 

(U) Request deliver the enclosed lal-tarr ar 
indicated above. Upon receipt of information from 

request submit results to 

5 
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

ÎîiîSÇET 

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
TFOS /LX-l/Room 5W100 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b7A 

Case ID #: (S) 
I J J I AS). 
(uI ^ 66F-HQ-C1303371 (Pending) 

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

(u) y r 

Reference: (S) 

SE^R^T 

NSL VIO-10052 



bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 
•b6 
b7C 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(U) 

b2 
b7E 

S E ^ E T 

TO : Honorai Pniinopl 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
31/14/2005 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for Is an original and a 

requesting tmanciai records. 

Details: (S) 

This electronic communication documents the 
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
financial records for seven individuals/organizations. 

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
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make, the 
required certification. 

(U) is reminded that you may only disseminate 
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in 

S^Q^ET 

NSL VIO-10053 



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

SEcitSf 

3 
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SEC 

bl TO: 
b7A Re: 
b2 
b7E 

GeneraJ rnnngoi 
(S) 01/14/2005 

From: General Counsel 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above 
Upon receipt of information requested, is requested to 
submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS, RFFIU-
1, Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: 
SSA| 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
^requirements for NSLs. 

Set Lead 3: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM . 

AT TFOS-DC 

(U) Read and clear. 

Set Lead 4: (Info) 

b2 
b7E 

AT 

(U) Read and clear. 

SECR 

4 
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 
IS!/ 

SECR^T^ 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

Precedence: ROUTINE 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 01/05/2005 

Attn: 
Unit Chief, CTLU I 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Attn: 

Attn: SA 

Counterterrorism 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy General 
Contact: AGC 

Attn: SA 
TFOS LX-l/koom bWlOO 

Counsel 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S 
(S) 

Title: (S) 

(U) 
N - ^ 

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

SEÖRS;^ 

NSL VIO-10056 



bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 

( U ) 

SEC 
hi To: GenepaJ Pminqel 
b7A Re: (s) 
b2 
b7E 

E^kÇT 

01/05/2005 
From: General Counsel 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b4 n a f a j 1° 

nr>r>\r of a'lpM-pr Hated 01 / 0 R / 9 0 0 arlHrpRRpH tn \ 
is an original and a 

I requesting financial records, 

( U ) J X " In an effort to provide assistance with the above 
captioned-^investigation, the Terrorist Financing Operations 
Section 

This electronic communication documents the Deputy-
General C6unsèl1 s approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
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

To : General Connsel 
Re: (S) 

iïHÇRET 

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

(U) Any questions regarding the above can b̂ s directe 
to, FBIHQ, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC 1 

SECK 

3 
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bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

SECk^T 

To : General Counsel 
Re : ( S) 01/05/2005 

From: General Counsel 

LEAD(s)s 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above. 
Upon receipt of information requested, | lis requesf£d_Lû 
submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS 
Liberty Crossina-1. Room 5W100, Attention: SA 

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

Precedence : 

To: 

PRIORITY 

General Counsel 
Counterterrorism 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C From: 

Attn: 
Attn: 

Attn: 
Attn: 

Date: 01/13/2005 

Chief. NSLU 
SSA 
TTOB T. CONUS ^ 
SSA 
TF0£ " 
S SR A 

Contact: 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

FA 

bl U ) Case ID #: (S) 
b7A 
b2 
b7E U) 
b6 
b7C 

Synopsis : 

„ . ̂  66F-H0-CiaU3JVb (Pending) 
Jß^ 66F| [-A41332 -NSL (Pending) 

Title: (S) 

. .Security Létter (NS 
b4 NSL for delivery to 
b7D 

Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
• ) : provides report,ina Hata: and fransmits t-hp 

and 

(S) 

bl 

(U) ^ 

/ N 

/blA Enclosure (s) : Enclosed fax. 
- January 13. 3.005 aHHre.gsed to I b2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

i a an N.QT, HahoH 

Enclosed for is an NSL dated January 13, 2 0 05 addressed 

NSL VIO-10060 



SECRET 

(S) This NSL seeks financial information concernera 

U— 

Ï 

) This electronic communication' documents the SAC's 
approval änd^certification of the enclosed NSLs.. For mandatory 
rpnnrt- i NN nnmngpg M I P onr-l ngprl KTfiT.g CPPICS finaririal rprnrHc fnr 

"J and 

and (U)• A representative of the 
offices who has liaison with the f i rtancjal institutions wi 1 1 
dpii vpr thp letter to and 

(U) On 11/9/2001, the Director designated the official 
signing the enclosed letters as authorized to make the required 
certification. 

SEC 

2 
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bl 
b7A To: 
b2 R e : 

b7D 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

sirŝ .: ET 
General Counsel From: 
(S) 01/13/2005 

(U) will remind , and 1 
remind that , under 

Title 15, United States Code, Section 16'81u(d), it is prohibited 
from disclosing that the FBI has made this request. 

and 
m Arrangements should be made with 

to produce records 
and personally to a representative of the 

Divisions. They should neither send the records through the mail 
or utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your 

] and office. will 
also be reminded that they should not contact FBIHQ directly in 
any manner, concerning this NSL. 

(U) Financial information received from a financial 
institution must be clearly identified when reported in any 
Bureau communication. Subsequent dissemination of such 
information is prohibited, except to other Federal agencies or 
military investigative entities as may be necessary for the 
approval or conduct of a foreign counterintelligence 
investigation. 

to the 
(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed 

Division, attention: FA 

^RET 

3 
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bl To: 
b7A Re: 
b2 
b7E 

ET 

GeneraJ roimgol Erom : . 
(S) 01/13/2005 

b2 
b7E 
b7D 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

LEAD(s): 

get Lead 1: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) NSLU is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT ITPS I/CONUS 3 

(U) Read and clear. 

Set Lead 3: (Action) 

AT 

-ÜD Pol ivoT t-hp attar-hod lot-t-or- ac inHiraha^ a W a t-/̂  

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

Upon receipt of information, it is 
requested that the results be submitted to t-hol 
Attention: FA 

Division, 

Set Lead 4: (Action) 

AT 

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above to 
Attention [ I. 

TTpon r-oro.-ipt ot i nfor-mat- H ori Unof 
Division is requested to submit results to the 
Attention: FA 

Division, 

SEbÇ^T 

4 
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To: 
Re : 

SECR 

GeneraJ rmmspl Erom: 
(S) 01/13/2005 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-10064 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 
/KSl/eb 

SE^ftfi^ 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

JTTL 

bl 1 
b2 
b7E 

(U) 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7D 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 01/31/2005 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Unit Chiet, CTLU IÏ 

Counterterrorism 

From: General Counsel 

Attn: S S A T 
TFOS /LX-l/Room 5W100 

Deputy General, fnnrispl 
Contact: AGC 

Approved By: Thomas ,TnT ie F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 
; ^ 

Title: (S) 

Synopsis:U^K. Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter1 (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
j nsi-itution. 
(D) X 
Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for is an dti en ria 1 aild a 
copy of a letter dated 01/31/2005, addressed to 

Details: (S) 

requesting financial records. 

SE C R E T 
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bl 
b2 
b7E (si 

TO : aonoy-al rnnnspl 
Re: (S) 

SE^Rfi^ 

01/31/2005 
From: General Counsel 

bl 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(U) This electronic communication documents the Deputy 
General Coiins'fel ' s approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
financial records for two individuals. 

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

SECi^T 

2 

NSL VIO-10066 



bl 
b2 
b7E 

SEcka^ 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 01/31/2005 

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

(U) Any questions regarding the above can bg directe^ 
FBIHQ. Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC 

—SECRET 

3 
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SEC 
bl 
b2 
b7E 

TO : riPHPral rnnncpl 
Re: (S] 01/31/2005 

From: General Counsel 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(U) Deliver the attached leyi£X_as__Lndicated above. 
is requested to Upon receipt of information requested, 

submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS, 
1. Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W10Ô, Attention: 
S S A | 

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

NSL VIO-10068 



(01/26/1998) 
SECHST 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel Attn 

nate- n,1/27/2005 

Unit Chiet, CTLU I 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C Counterterrorism Attn : TFO.S 

SA 
LX-1.5W100 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy Gpno-ral Counsel . NST.Fi. Room 7Q7R 
Contact: AGC 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 
(S) 
{S) 

<„> rsY 66F-HQ-C1Ü03 3 71 (Pending) 

(U) Dèrivôd^roSJ-— 
Deolassffyofir;—-2UU25 

SECR: 

NSL VIO-10069 



bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
\U) 

To: 
Re: 

General Counsel 
(S] 01/27/2005 

RET 

From: General Counsel 

f rj 

bl 
b2 
b7E ! 
b7A 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

Synopsis:y^C Approves the issuance of an RFPA National Security 
Letter (NSL;; provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits 
the NSL for delivery to the financial institution. 

Reference : 

Enclosures: ÎTT) 
arldr-pg.qprl to 

PnrO ̂ ooH €nr- -i o m q t . m / T 7 - / o n n H 

(U) 
records. 

requesting financial 

Details: (SXAn international terrorism investigation of captioned 
subjects was autnbrized in accordance with the Attorney General 
Guidelines because subjects may be knowingly aiding and abetting a 

• ̂  • person(s) engaged in international terrorism activities. [ 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 
i u J This electronic communication documents the National 

Security Affairs Senior Counsel's approval and certification of the 
enclosed NSL. For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL 
seeks financial records for six (6) accounts. 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution 

b2 
b7E 

receiving the 
employee of the 

;tter to produce the records personally to an 
Division. The institution should neither 

send the records through the mail nor utilize the name of the subject 
in any telephone calls to thi Division. The institution 
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

SECRET IIŜ ET 

NSL VIO-10070 



SECRET 

bl To: General Counsel 
b7A Re: (S) 
b2 
b7E 

From: General Counsel 
01/27/2005 

obtained through the utilization of an NSL in conformity with the AGG 
and subject to applicable limitations in the governing statutory . 
provisions. 

b6 to FBIHQ, Attention: AGC 
]q7C Counsel, phone number 
b2 

(U) Any questinns regarding the above can be directed 
Office of the General 

SE^ÏÎBT 

3 
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SECRET 

To : GenaraJ Counsel 
bl Re: (S) 
b2 
b7E 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

01/27/2005 
From: General Counsel 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

AT 

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above 
Upon receipt of requested information,[ 
r-ognH-c T-o GRT.WN TPO.QI IL / T . Y - 1 - N N Attention 
SA 

is requested to submit 

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
]Q7gSet Lead 4: 

(U) Read and clear. 

(Info) 

AT 

(U) Read and clear. 
Set Lead 5: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

SEC^&C 

NSL VIO-10072 



SECRB^ 

To: General Counsel From: General Counsel 
Re: (S)| |0l/27/2005 

bl 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

(U) Read and clear. 

SECRET 

5 

NSL VIO-10073 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 
Il IS UMCLASSIFIEB EXCEPT ^ S i n K ^ S 

SE^l^ST 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 2/3/2005 

To: General Counsel Attn: 
Unit Chief P T T . T T T 

Attn: qfl T 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy General Counsel. National Security Branch 
Contact: AGC 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 
(S) 

As) 
66F-HQ-C1303371 (Pending) 

Title: (S) 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C • (s) 
b2 
b7E 

( U ) .... , : 

Synopsis: ^ S ^ Approves the issuance of an RFPA National 
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if 
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial 
institution. 

- X 

NSL VIO-10074 



^SE^Rfi1] 

bl 
b7A 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C f) 
'b4 

( 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: General Counsel 
2/3/2005 

(U) 

Reference : (S) 

u i ^ x u ^ u ^ ^ . x j j . i ^ w . ^ w * .Vtr** Vé. Vti^ 

n^i-Mr n f = I Q H - Q T Ha-t-orl 0 / "} / i n n ^ a ^ f l r o o o o f l hoi 

requesting financial records. 

D e t a i l s : A international terrorism investigation of 
subject, was authorized in accordance with the Attorney General 
Guidelines because subject may be knowingly aiding and abetting a 

being requested to determine the scope of subject's financial 
transactions. All personnel should be aware that this 
information is strictly need-to-know. Recipients are further 
advised that any approaches/interviews of individuals related to 
this investigation must be pre-approved by FBHIQ t 

^S^ This electronic communication documents the Deputy 
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. 
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
financial records for [4] individuals. 

SEfcŜ ET 

NSL VIO-10075 



bl 
b7A To : General Counsel 

Re: (S) 

SE 

From: 
2/3/2005 

General Counsel 

b2 
b7E 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial 
institution receiving the encloapri letter, to produce the records 
personally to an employee of the Division. The 
financial institution should neither send the records through the 
mail nnr nt i 1 -i 7.e the name of the subject in any telephone calls 

Division. The institution should not contact to the 
FBIHQ directly in any manner. 

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
General Guidelines (AGC) for FBI National Security Investigations 
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
to, FBIHQ, Attention: AGC _ 
General Counsel, phone number 

Office of the 

SECR: 

3 

NSL VIO-10076 



To: 
bl .Re: 
b7A 

General Counsel 
(S) 

ŜÎïISRiiT 

From: General Counsel 
2/3/2005 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

LEAD(S) : 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

A3 

(U) Deliver the attached 
Upon receipt of requested information, 
submit results to FBIHQ, Attention: SSÄ 

LX-1, Room 5W100, Seat 113. 

etter as indicated above. 
lj_s_E££LLiaßted to 

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

NSL VIO-10077 



(01/26/1998) 

, fiBrgRTS^QECQN/NOFQRN 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

Precedence: PRIORITY 

To: General Counsel 

Date: 06/14/2005 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Unit Chief, CTLU II 

Attn : ^ A 

Counterterrorism Attn: 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

TFOS 
SSA 

/ T . Y - 1 / R T A T - 1 ? n 

From: General Counsel 
Deputy General Counsel, NSLB, Room 7 975 
Contact: AGC telephone (2 02) 

Approved By: Thomas Julie F 

Drafted By: 

( U ) 

Case ID #: ( S / f q 0 — ^ 
(S) 
(s) 

- X bbF-HU-CliUJ.i/i (PÖMingj 

Title: (S//OC, NF) 
bl 
b2 
b7E 
b7A ÎU) 
b6 
b7C (S) 

(S) 

X NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS 

( U ) ^classify On: 

(U) 

Synopsis: T ^ C Approves the issuance of an RFPA National Security 
Letter (NSL;; provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits 
the NSL for delivery to the financial institution. 

QECRET/ORGON/NOrOIlN 

NSL VIO-10082 



bECKEl / UKL'lW/MUyUKM 

To: General Counsel 
Re: (&) 

From: 
06/14/2005 

General Counsel 

(S) 

bl 
b7A 
b2 g) 
b7E 
b2 
b7E 

Reference: 

Enclosures : 
aHHrpggpH t-n 

ill] T?nrO O H PH for • i g a n MRT. 0 g / 1 A / 9 D D * 

records. 
(U) 

requesting financial 

Details: JLS/y-OCTNF^ An international terrorism investigation of 
captioned subjects was authorized in accordance with the Attorney 
General Guidelines because subjects may be knowingly aiding and 
abetting a person(s) engaged in international terrorism activities. 

This electronic communication documents the Deputy 
General Counsel's^approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For 
mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records 
for eight (8) individuals, two (2) businesses and three (3) account 
numbers. 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution 
receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records personally to an 

Division, employee of the The institution should neither 
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

blhLkkl/ORCÜN/NÜFQIÜlj 

NSL VIO-10083 



ÏT/ORCON/NOFORN 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: 
06/14/2005 

General Counsel bl 
b 7 

Foreign Intelligence Collection, you may disseminate information 
obtained through the utilization of an NSL in conformity with the AGG 
and subject to applicable limitations in the governing statutory 
provisions. 

(U) Any guestinns rpaardina the above can be directed 
to FBIHQ, Attention: AGC 

l) 324-
Office of the General b6 

b7C 
b2 

SECRET/ORCON/NOFORN 

3 

NSL VIO-10084 



CECRET/OROON/NOFORN 

bl 
b 7 

To : General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: 
06/14/2005 

General Counsel 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

AT 

(U Deliver tne 
Upon receipt of requested information. 
r e s i l i tq ,to FBIHQ, TFOS 

ieri letter as indicated above. 
is requested to submit 

'LX-1-5W-120, Attention: SSA 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON, DC . 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements 
for NSLs. 

Set Lead 3 

b2 
b7E 

(Info) 

AT 

(U) Read and clear. 

Set Lead 4: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) Read and clear. 

SECRET/ URL'UN) WU* URN 

4 

NSL VIO-10085 



" , i i l i i 'n i i rnn/ imrr iT i iT 

To: 
Re: 

n p r i p r a 1 
(S) 

Pmirigpl From: 
106/14/2005 

General Counsel bl 
b7A 

VJ 
T.I,i i. ii ii /nnnnTT/wnrnpu 

5 

NSL VIO-IOO86 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SEeREX 

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

Precedence : ROUTINE 

To: Counterterrorism 

From: 

Contact 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 

Title: (S) 

(U) 

Date: 06/29/2005 

Attn: ITOS l/CONUS l/Team 2 
TFOS/PMCU 
TFOS/RFFIU 1 

Synopsis: (^i Approves the issuances of an RFPA National Security 
Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary,- transmits 
the NSL for delivery to the financial institution. 

(U) 

(S) 

^ ^ SeclraggrîyOn^— 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(TJJ Enclosure (s) : Enclosed for 
a /-»org;- of .an M.cf, Hai-pH n£/^n/?nnq~ addressed to 

Division, is an original and 

Attention : 
requesting financial information. 

p p s Vio-ro 1 
(¿Spelling1.-1 ) 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b7D 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

181dpr01ec 
noha-i la. LSI 

S E C R E T 

bl 
Jo 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-10087 



( S ) 

b l 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

To: 
Re: 

~seSRET— 

Counterterrorism From: _ _ _ _ 
IS) 06/29/2005 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

(U) 
bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

180dpr01ec 
TFC was briefed and conducted 

the checks as noted in the "Admi rri sj-.rat.i ve" sprfinn nf t h i s 
.on. All searches/cl 
However, there werei 

communication. All searches/cjiecksl 
negative. £ were 

-SECRET 

2 

NSL VIO-10088 



SECRET 

To: Counterterrorism From: | 
Re: (S) 06/29/2005 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

gnrl-Vior f-inannial -j mroot- inatinn 

were also negative 
b2 [) 
b7E 

b7D 
( U ) Utilizing the information within this communication, 

eqUest TFOS obtain and conduct any 
and all further analysis that case agent and TFC are not able to 
perform. 

180dpr01ec 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Info) 

CQUNTERTERRQRISM 

SECÌ?B5^ 

3 
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b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET 

To: 
Re: 

Pniint.prtprrnri sir From : 
(S) 06/29/2005 

bl 

b7E 

AT ITOS 1/CONUS l/TEAM 2 

For information. No hard copy to follow. Please read 
(U) 

and clea 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT TFOS/PMCU 
( U ) N ^ y£n For information 
and clearr ^ 

Set Lead 3: (Action) 

.COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT TFOS/RFFIU I 

No hard copy to follow. Please read 

(U) 
O^^ljtilizing the information within this communication, 

requ^sc~TFOS obtain and conduct any and 
all further analysis that case agent and TFC are not able to perform 
Please forward all results to[ I ATTN 

will continue to coordinate with TFC and TFOS accordingly. 

180dpr01ec 

SECRET 

NSL VIO-10090 



~ '.I l,.ili.'l!,l
l"Ll/llllUi'i.lli'.lT 

To : General Counsel From: 
Re: (S) 

(S) 

Counterterrorism 
12/15/2003 
12/15/2003 bl 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

FIELD OFFICE 

AT 

(U) Hand deliver enclosed NSL as indicated above. Upon 
r-ara-irit nf r-armfi-gr<̂ d records, immediately submit results to SSA 

FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, CTEl 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Room 464 8 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL • 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) X / 

jX) NSLU is requested to record the appropriate 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. 

- Set Lead 3: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT ITPS I/CONUS 3/Team 10 

(U) Read and Clear 

• • 

™sl5KET7iror©RN— 

5 
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